

Memo

From

April 8, 1984

Luanne Hisel

To Lisa E. Betson
Greenwood Resources, Inc.
315 Iverness Way South
Englewood Co 80112

Re: Deviation, Fruitland #3

Dear Lisa,

The enclosed deviation needs your stamp or seal, and then return to me for approval of the C-104 on the above well.

If you have any questions, please call.

Sincerely,

Luanne

Luanne,

Please excuse the oversight - if you have any other needs pertaining to this well, I would be more than happy to help.

Thank You

Lisa E. Betson

Oil Conservation

Aztec, New Mexico